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Thomas Curtin 
(Pool Tables Plus) 

14-1-1 
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APPUCATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPUCATION) 

APPT.TrANT> OiivS-U^ ( f . o o K b b f l u ^ / FILE#..^[lM' 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 COMMERCLVL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FEE $ i?^-*^-
^̂ 0̂  

ESC310W DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES ^ 51LL£1Z. 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGE l^^njohT. S j j j i l : 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE 5 
3RD PRELIMINARY. PER PAGE -̂  • • $ 
PUBUC HEARING- PER PAGE. M^^ ^ • '^ >ŷ  
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE S 1^-0 U ^ 7f (fO 

TOTAL $__XZ-

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

lA^'K.OL $J£j^ 
' i' $ 

PRELBVL MEETING: 
2ND PRELIM. • • • " \ 
3RD PRELIM.. . . . . . . . . . | . . , j . .^- ^ ^^^^D 
PUBUC HEARING.... AlA .̂|.̂ .V^ *-̂ ^̂  
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) * • • ; ; • s 7 ^ / ) ^ 

TOTAL •»—1 • 

MISC. CHARGES: 

LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT $. 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $ — ^ 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT. . $ . J 2 £ ^ 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

0 .md2JhlJja.....iAi2lS!:^^hD. DR. 
ll.GuQssojd:L....i^. Ai£iJ....yd(4r.,...A|/.,..Z:^2. 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 
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TOTAL 

LESS %OISCOllNt 

LESS 

IOT*LOEOOCTIONS 

AMOUNT Of CHECK 
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POOL TABLES PLUS, INC. 
PHONE 845-562-2226 
11 QUASSAICK AVE.. ROUTE 9W 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

DATE //JA ^ 

8638 
50-713W2219 

WCmJOn WMhingtonviHe OffNe / / 
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POOL T A B U S PLUS, INC. 

NESrWNOSOB,NY 12553 

SAVINGS 

WMhinglonvWs OHiTO 
P.0.6«w2«3 
131 EMf( M*in St. WMMngkMMlli*. NY 10002 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor. NY 12563 
(845)663^611 

RECEIPT 
#68--2001 

01/18/2002 

Pool Ta bles Plus, he. ^ / - <̂  ^ 

Received f 150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 01/18/2002. Thanic you for slopping by the Town 
Clerk's office. 

As always, I is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Towi Clerk 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

It) 
^ < K V - ; - > ; 

; ' • " > 

DR. 

DATE CLAIMED ALLOWED 

'kp^. ^Asm\K ^ ^ J \f\/\V 
^ 1 

J^ 60 
"^ laii li 
V\axAu-\ 
{Ah\\^\' ^ 
^l4vy^miV-0Y\-H-uci^^ — '^ 
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February 25, 2002 15 

CURTIN, THOMAS 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 2 ft. 6 in. height variance 
for facade sign #1, 6 in. height variance for sign #2, 
plus additional facade sign at 11 Quassaick Avenue in 
an NC zone. 

Mr. Thomas Curtain appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Anyone in the audience who wishes to speak 
on this matter? 

MR. DAVIS: I do. My name is Richard Ostner. 

MR. REIS: Before you get started, I just want to 
disclose to the board and the audience that a few years 
ago, I was involved with Mr. Curtain's purchase of this 
property but this would in no way~-

MR. KRIEGER; It's a done deal, you have been 
compensated? 

MR. REIS: Right. 

MR. KRIEGER: And your compensation doesn't depend on 
the outcome of this? 

MR. REIS: No. Thank you. 

MR. KRIEGER: Okay. 

MR. CURTAIN: I bought some pictures to show you I 
renovated the whole building and I assume the signs 
were just going to replace the old signs, that's the 
front of the building and this was the old front of the 
building. That's for the one that's six inches, that's 
sign number 2. 

MR. CURTAIN: It ended up to be three because the guy 
that did the awnings did me a favor. 

MR. KANE: Two facade signs plus a canopy sign. For 
the record, 68 notices were sent out, no responses. 



February 25, 2002 16 

MR. TORLEY: Sir, and why is it that you desire the 
additional signage? 

MR. CURTAIN: Well, that was the replacement of the 
front sign, the sign number one would be if you're 
coming south on 9W, I mean north on 9W, this is the 
house right before my building, you really don't even 
see the building, the awning sign was put in after, I 
didn't know it was going to be done, we originally did 
three there, this is the sign that we were going to put 
underneath it and then this sign was going underneath 
it. Since it was going to be on the side with the 
house, I didn't want to put a neon sign, it's yellow 
soft lighting with a wood sign underneath it, 

MR. TORLEY: And the awning sign is not illuminated? 

MR. CURTAIN: No. 

MR. KANE: Not neon? 

MR. CURTAIN: No, at night, you didn't even see it 
anyway and that was just done as the awning guy said he 
threw that in cause he thought it would look nice. 
Sign number one is the wood sign on the side, the 2 
foot by 6 foot. 

MR. TORLEY: Denial for a two foot six inch request and 
then, all right, one of them is the side sign, one is 
the awning and the other is which one? 

MR. CURTAIN: The front sign that ended up to be I 
think he said it was six inches bigger or something. 

MR. TORLEY: Gentlemen, do you have any questions at 
this point before I open it up to the public? 

MR. REIS: Let's see what the public has to say. 

MR. OSTNER: For the record, my name is Richard Ostner, 
I'm a member of the community, I can only hope that the 
zoning board endorses and recommends the petitions to 
change this as this individual has spent more money and 
more time to enhance the betterment of the community in 
the front door of New Windsor than anybody has done in 
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a long time. I wish the zoning board would grant the 
application. 

MR. TORLEY: Thank you. 

MR. REIS: That's nice. 

MR. KRIEGER: You're a business owner right across the 
street, is that correct? 

MR. OSTNER: Yes, I am. 

MR. KRIEGER: So you would be most directly, have the 
most direct impact? 

MR. OSTNER: Favorable impact. 

MR. TORLEY: Again, none of these signs would in any 
way impede the visibility for traffic? 

MR. CURTAIN: No. 

MR. TORLEY: This wooden side sign is essentially only 
softly illuminated? 

MR. CURTAIN: Correct. 

MR. KANE: These are the minimum specifications that 
you need to advertise your business through this 
signage? 

MR. CURTAIN: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: I'll close the public hearing back up to 
the members of the board. Any further questions, 
gentlemen? 

MR. REIS: No. 

MR. TORLEY: Entertain a motion. 

MR. KRIEGER: These signs wouldn't be any higher than 
the old the signs in the former building? 

MR. CURTAIN: Well, these— 
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MR. TORLEY: They would not exceed the roof line? 

MR. CURTAIN: No, because the top of that sign is the 
top of the building now, so no, it wouldn't be. 

MR. KRIEGER: And there are no higher, larger than 
other signs in the neighborhood? 

MR. CURTAIN: No. 

MR. KRIEGER: Correct? 

MR. CURTAIN: Correct. 

MR. TORLEY: I want to make sure you're covered on 
everything. We don't have any problem with building 
height? 

MR. KANE: No, we don't have a problem. 

MR. BABCOCK: No. 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes-

MR. KANE: I move that we approve the requested sign 
variances for Thomas Curtin at 11 Quassaick Avenue. 

MR. REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. RIVERA 
MR. REIS 
MR. KANE 
MR. TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 14-1-1 
X 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

THOMAS CURTIN/POOL TABLES PLUS, INC. AREA VARIANCES 

#01-66. 

WHEREAS, THOMAS CURTIN of POOL TABLES PLUS, INC., 11 Quassaick 
Avenue, New Windsor, New York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for a 2 ft. 6 in height variance for a fa9ade sign #1, 6 in. height variance for sign #2, plus 
additional fa9ade sign at the above location, in an NC zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 25th day of January, 2002 before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared for this proposal; and 

WHEREAS, there was one spectator appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, one spoke in favor of the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the 
public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the 
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a commercial property located in a neighborhood of commercial 
properties on a busy State highway. 

(b) The owner of the property has renovated the appearance of same and seeks this 
variance to permit signage in accordance with ttiat renovation. 

(c) The Applicant seeks permission for two fa9ade signs, plus a canopy sign. 

(d) The canopy or awning sign is not illuminated. 



(e) The application was supported by the owner of the business directly across the 
street. 

(f) None of the signs sought would impede the visibility of motorists passing on the 
adjacent highway. 

(g) The fa9ade signs are softly illuminated with non-neon, non-flashing 
illumination. 

(h) The proposed signs would not be higher than the roof line of the building. 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the 
following conclusions of law here memorialized in fiirtherance of its previously made 
decision in this matter: 

1. The variances will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the 
benefits sought. 

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations, but 
nevertheless are warranted. 

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created 
but nevertheless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variances are granted, outweigh the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variances as previously stated are reasonable in view of the size of the 
building, its location, and its appearance in relation to other buildings in the neighborhood. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variances. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a 
request for a 2 ft. 6 in. height variance for a fa9ade sign #1, 6 in. height variance for sign #2, plus 
additional fa9ade sign at the above location in an NC zone, as sought by the Applicant in 
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 



BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and 
Applicant. 

Dated: April 22, 2002. 

Chairman 
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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

T 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF 
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. J ^ ^ 

Request of i%/ ^Ip}^^ FU^f ^Crl n7D^a5 Cunjt^U 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

being a VARIANCE of Section ^ j f - /^ " r)f/p/?f Q / ^ > ^ 

for property situated as follows: 

known and designated as tax map Section J_r , BIk. J___ Lot J_ 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on t h e ^ ^ a y of -^S/IHO/U/ 

New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New Yortc b̂  
o'clock P.M. 

JjjUam ^ /c^^i 
Chairman 

fi(-.-?05W;b^Gi-&)^^,^-



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE:STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

# ChG(o. 

-X 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. CORSETTI, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 
7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

That on the ^ ^ day of^^^uc^^^^ 20o^ , I compared the ioT 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above application 
for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I 
then caused the envelopes to be deposited in a U.S. Depository within the Town 
of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

day of , 20. 

Notary Public 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor. New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

January 2,2002 

Donna & Thomas Curtin 
20 Hunter Road 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

Re: 14-1-1 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Curtin: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $85.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $60.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

LesHe Cook 
Sole Assessor 

LC/lrd 
Attachments 

CC: Pat Corsetti, ZBA 



9-1-66.1 ^ 
Masud Naraghi 
C/o Ton International 
12 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-4-12 
James «fe Dorothy McDaniel 
C/o Tara Barrese 
116 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-5-18 
John «& Mary Carney 
8 High Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-67 
Brewster & Geraldine Paffendorf ' ' ' 
1 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-4-13 
Samuel & Masako DePace -̂"^ 
112 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-5-22 ^ 
Yvonne Conklin 
35 Johnes Street 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

9-1-68.2 
County of Orange ^ 
IS^-YIS Main Street 
Goshen, NY 10924 

13-4-15 
David & Brenda Thom FKA Angelotti 
106 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

y ' 
13-5-37 & 13-5-40 & 14-1-20 
Michael «fe Mira Blythe ETAL. 
7 Perry Street 
Momstown,NJ 07960 

13-4-5 X 
Joseph Peragine 
333 East 55''' Street Apt. lOG 
New York, NY 10022 

13-5-5.1 
John & Georgette Evans 
30 Hilltop Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-5-43 & 13-5-44 
Nancy Blinn McCann " 
1050 Starkey Road #304 
Largo, FL 33771 

13-4-6 
Gina Pietrobuono ^ 
128 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-5-9 
Rutilo SL Josefina Garcia 
123 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

^ 
13-5-45 ^ 
Town Quassaick Fire 
275 Walsh Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-4-7 
James & Irene Brown 
126 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Loreta Suio 
119 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-1-2 
Roland & Marie Mitchell Sr. 
27 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-4-8 
Nancy Lee & William Mitchell 
124 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-5-12 
Constantino &, Kathi De Sousa 
PO Box 4218 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-1-3 
Jorge & Isabel Jimenez '^ 
25 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-4-9 ^ . 
Elisabeth Stone 
122 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-5-13.1 & 14-7-1 
Richard & Linda Ostner 
66 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-M 
Claudia Torraco 
23 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-4-10 
Kenneth & Barbara Ellingsen 
120 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

r 13-5-15 
Michael & Donna Collins 
6 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-1-5 
Claudia Torraco ^ 
21 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-4-11 & 13-4-14 
Thomas & Marlene Van Zandt 
108 John Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

13-5-16 
Bridge Road Realty Corporation 
218 15* Street 
West Babylon, LI 11704 

14-1-6 
Frank Francan 
19 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



14-1-10.11 . 
Frank & Jill Francan ^ 
13 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-2-2 
Michael Lucas -^ 
146 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-14 ^ 
Michael Jacobson 
16 Paulding Avenue 
Cold Springs, NY 10516 

14-1-12 & 14-1-13^-14-1-23 
Frank Francan 
7 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-2-3.1 
10 Plympton Street Corporation 
10 Plympton Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-15 
52 Quassaick Avenue Inc. 
c/o Sompom Toombs 
32 Ellis Avenue 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

14-1-15 
Alfred & Margaret Palumbo y^ 
186 Caesars Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-6-1 
Cemetery ^ 
St. Patricks Church 
55 Grand Street 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

14-7-16 
Dominick & Dona Pisano 
182 North Plank Road 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

14-1-16.1 
Ira Kroun y 
1 Columbus Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-2 & 14-7-3 
^ Richard Ostncr ^' 

82 Bethlehem Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7_17 ^ 
Frank H. Reis Realty Corporation 
79 N. Front Street 
Kingston, NY 12401 

14-1-16.2 & 14-1-18 & 14-1-19 
Victor Bosacky •/ 
15 Ledyard Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-5 ^ 
Toni Ann Catalano 
PO Box 4139 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-19 & 14-7-20 ^ 
George & Bertha Traver 
42 Blanche Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-1-17 
Roberto & Vicenta Arocho 
5 Ledyard Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 14-7-7 
Salvatore Acquaro "^ 
16 Hillside Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-21 ^^ 
Margaret Bulson 
Kenneth Crone 
289 Walsh Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-1-21 X 
Yecica Sanchez 
Bayron Cruz 
27 Ledyard Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-8 
Jeffrey & Jeaime Stent '̂  
34 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-22 
Jose «& Victoriana Caraacho 
287 Walsh Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-1-22 & 14-8-1 ^ 
Solomon & Mario Crisostomo 
33 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-9 
David Cleeves '' 
8 Bridge Street 
Cornwall, NY 12518 

14-7-23 & 14-7-26 
Ferdinand Ritz "-"^ 
283 Walsh Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-1-24 
Edward Reeves -""^ 
19 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-7-12 ^ ' ^ 
Patrick Bianco 
324 Collabar Road 
Montgomery, NY 12549 

14-7-24 
Charles Jr. & Frances Rumsey' 
C/o Mira Ellen Blythe 
320 Jackson Avenue 
New Windosr, NY 12553 

y 14-2-1 
Dermis Deyo 
778 Broadway 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

14-7-13 
Hennino & Zelandia Maldonado 
7245 Fullerton Court 
New Port Richey, FL 34655 

14-7-25 
Harold & Shirely Jones 
9 Cedar Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



14-7-27 
Joseph Jr. «fe Cecelia Piquearas 
18 Spring Rock Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

H-8-3 y 
Ann Szloboda 
14 Ledyard Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-8-4 
Gloria Hryncewich 
53 Brane Avenue 
Hawthorne, NJ 07506 

14-8-5 ^ 
Humberto & Celsa Fernandez 
15 Plympton Street 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-8-6 ^ 
Natashia & Lenora Grable 
313 Walsh Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-8-8 & 14-8-9 ^ 
Mario & Ezenia Espana 
PO Box 4259 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-8-10 & 14-8-11 ^' 
Zygmunt & Stella Orzechowski 
61 Blanche Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

14-8-12 
Richard McGoey & William Hauser 
C/o McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers 
33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 11/8/01 

APPLICANT: Thomas Curtin 
20 Hunter Road 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR: Pool Tables Plus 

LOCATED AT: 11 Quassaick Avenue 

ZONE: NC Sec/Blk/Lot: 14-1-1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Proposed 3ft x 9ft wall sign will exceed maximum height size of 2ft6in, and maximum number of 
permitted wall signs. 

ECTOR 



PERMITTED One2ft6in PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
Wall sign AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONEiNC USE: 48-14-H-l-B-l 

Wall -SIGN: #2 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 3ft 6in 

WIDTH: 9ft 

WALL SIGNS: Total 2Wall Signs IWall Sign 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

cc; Z.B.A.. APPLICANT, FILE.W/ATTACHED MAP 



PLEASE ALLOW FtVE TO TEN DAYS TO P80CESS 
"r IMPORTANT 

YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspections wlU be made in most cases but those listed beiow must be mads or Ceililcate of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake 
an unscheduled inspection for one of those Ssted beiow. Unless an inspecfion report is left on the job indicaiinfl ^>proval of one of these inspecfons it has 
not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the work, ^ y disapproved work must be reinspected after correctipn. 

1. When excavating is complete and footing forms are in place (befbra pouring.) » < < -r*̂ -* r.-. ? V c: M 
2. Foundation inspectnn. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete fk)or8 and underslab plumbing. ;iii^' 0 '^ 2[}Q1 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered. 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final inspection for Certiftoate of Occufiancy. Have on hand eieclncal Inspection data and fiB^HdW&i^t^.rMi^ 

completed at this time. Weil water test requ^ed and engineer's cartificafion letter for septic system required. 
7. Driveway hspection must meet approval of Town Highway SuperintendenL A driveway bond may be required. 
8. $50.00 charge for any site that cans for the inspection twice. 
9. CaU 24 hours in advance, witti permit number, b schedufe inspection. 
10. There will ba no inspections unless yeHow penmit card is posted. 
11. Sewer permits must i>e obtained alc»ig witti building permits Ibr new houses. 
12. Septic permit must'be submitted with engineer's drawing and pare test 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's office. • ^JL MdUat^tt^ 
14. Ail buHdirig permits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Cer1tfk»te of CompBano^^d here Is no fee for 

AFPQAVIT OF QWHERSHIf" ̂ NOm QOMTMQTQITS CQMP * LimifniMmANC^ QSRVFipATE IS 
REQUIRED BEFOREPBRMITWfLL RI^IS&UED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - RLL OUT ALL INFORIiATlON WHICH APPLES TO YOU 7 

F O R I O F F I C E USE OI^L 
Building Permit #: 

Owner of FYemises-

Address / / /Jhi^i S$^A/t , Phone# .^C^^A^^ C 

Mailing Address .S^/yi ^ Fax# S'^'*i ^ ^ 

Name of Architect, ^ ^ ^ /^ î  (l^rnu^ -̂  .. 

Address :; Phone / / y 

Name of Contactor ffniJi/fc<h, S>fifj:/Qf / fl^ EL^, Iri-f^^ J y\ C . /3a UI±IM^T^>. A^eu/ 



Address Phone fdi'^^^ ^ S^C/- S 76 o 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer cr builder g>U>>(/i t/" 

If applicant is a coloration, signature of duly authorized offjcer. ; 
(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1. On what street is property located? On the. Al . ^sldeof G)iy^SSCi/^ K /^o-€ 
^ (^i^.EorW) . 

and (^(D/'dr\ Jt / Q T'^feetjixim the Intersection of C. nfOi^ bu ^ 

2. Zone or use district in which premises are sibiatsd „ 'Is property a flood zone? Y N Xr^ 

3. Tax Map Description: Section / Y Block C—^^ Lot / " 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed constructun. 

a. Existing use and occupancy. b. intended use md occupancy 
Ipf zcfct. 

5. Nature of worit (check if applicable) QWew Bldg. []Addition Q Alteration Q Repair • Removal [JDemolltion Soffiej- S / / fO 

6. Is this a comer tot? C^V^ ^ 

7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front ^S" Rear i ^ j ^ Depth /fO Height ^ £ > No. of stories . ^ 

8. If dwelling, number of dweSIng units: Number of dweSng units on each floor -

Number of bedrooms Baths ToUefs Heating Plant G a s _ Oil. 
Elecfcic/Hot Air Hot Water If Garage, number of cars. 

9. if business, commerdal or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each f^e of use 

10. Estimated cost 4 ^)Doo-€>a> Fî  *'*^r#^fc^ B- i-



1 r -

9 i3o /pr 
date 

APPLtCATK)N FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. ORANOE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Pursuant to NewYorli State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Building inspector: Michael L Bibcock 
A s t t Inspector* Frank Lisift Louis Kryehear 
New Windsor Town Hail 
655 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(845) 563-4618 
(845) 563-4695 FAX 

•..'.f/*W 

Bidginsp Examined. 
Fins Insp Examined. 

Approved. 

Permit No. 

I 
msTRUcnoNS 

A. This application must be completely ftlied in by typewriter or in inic and submitted to the Building Inspector. 
B. Plot plan showing tocafion of lot and buildings on premises, reiafionship to adjoining premises or public sfreets or areas, and giving a detailed 

desor'^tiqn of layout of property must be drawn on he diagram, whic^ is part of M% application. 
C. This applicafion must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed construofion and two complete sets of 

spedficaSons. Bans and speclficafions shafl describe ttie nature of the wort̂  to be perfonned, 9ie materials and equipment to be used and 
InstaHed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing Instaliatons. ' ~ 

D. The work covered by this appFicafion may not be commenced before the Issuance of a Building Pwmil 
E. Upon approval of this applicafk>n. h& BuHding Inspector win issue a Building Pennit to the appfKTant together wiOi appnsved set of plans and 

specificafions. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on ^ e premiss, av«ld)b for inspection tfiroughout the 
progress of the work. 

F. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or In part for any purikise whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall have been granted by 
tfie Building Inspector. ^B. ' \; 

~ AMPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the Issuance of a Bufiding PermR pursuant to the New York Building Construction 
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the conslrucSon of buldlngs. add-ons, or srteratlons, or far nemovel or demoBBon or use of property 
as herein descnlmd. The appitoant a^ees to comply with all app^bte \9H%, ordinvices, regulafions and certrftes that he is ^ e own^ or agent of 
all that certain tot. piece or parcel of land and/or building descrit^ in this appScatton and If not the owner, that he Has been duly and properly 
authorized to make thfe appllcjifion and to assume responsibifity ̂  ffw owner In connecton with this applicalton. 

P O M^^ ^H^ X^J •• 6u^S4oJ^ r 
rotSrfx. 

(OwniM"'s Signature) (Owner's Aditess) 



NOTB: Locate ail buildings and indicate ail set back dimensions. Applicant must indicate the building 
line or lines dearly and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

W 

'"nr-
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR ( 3) 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

OPUNGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 1/10/02 

""O^y 
APPLICANT: Thomas Curtin 

20 Hunter Road 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR: Pool Tables Plus 

LOCATED AT: 11 Quassaick Avenue 

ZONE: NC Sec/Blk/Lot: 14-1-1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing retail store 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

I. Existing awning 2ft9in x 3ft exceeds maximum number of wall signs, maximum size (height of 
2ft6in). 



PERMnTED 2ft6in, One wall sign PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE; 

ZONE: USE: 48-18-H-l-B-l 

SIGN: 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: ' 2ft9in 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: Total 3signs 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

3 in 

2signs 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE,W/ATTACHED MAP 



PLEASE ALLOW RVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 
lUPORTANT 

YOU MUST CAU FOR ALL REQUIRED iNSPEaiONS OF CONSTRUCriOH 

Other inspeciions wii be made in most oases but those Hsted beiow must be made or Certitlcaie of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake 
an L'nschaduied Inspection for one of those Fisted beiow. Unless an inspeoiion report is left on the job indioating approval of one of these inspections it has 
not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the wor1(. Any i m p r o v e d wori( must be reinspecied after correction. 

_ nEGfc:.iVfc:D 
1. When excavating is complete and footing forms are m place (before pounng.) 
2. Foundation Inspectbn. Checi( here for waterproofing and footing drains. t A Kl A o ' < v) 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and undarsiab plumbing. J A N U ,i cUU.-. 
4. When ft-aming. rough plumbing, rough eiectrio and belbre being covered. 
5. Insulation. BUIlDlfc 'SOEPASrMSi] 
6. Final inspection for Certl^als of Occupancy. Have on hand eiadrloal Inspection data and final certified plot plan. Building is to be 

completed at this time. Well water test requtred and engineei'a cerUfioation tetter for septb system required. 
7. Driveway kispeoiion must meet approval of Town V^waySuperbitendenL A driveway bond may be required. 
8. $50.00 charge for any sits that calls for the inspectfon twice. 
9. CaH 24 hours in advanoa. with permit number, to schedule inspectfon. 
10. There wHi be no inspectfons unless yellow permit card Is posted. 
11. Sewer permits must be obtained afong with buldki0 permits fornew houses. 
12. Sepfic permit must be submitted \AHth engineer's (fa-awing and paro test 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Qarit's offioe. 
14. Ail building penults wiH need a Certificate of Occupancy or a CertificatB of Compliance «id here is no fee for this. 

APRHAVIT OF OWNERSHIP AND/QR CONTRACTOR'S COUP A LlABiLrTY INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 
RFOUIRED BEFORE THE BUILDING PERMIT APPUCATION WILL BE ACCEPTED AND/OR ISSUED 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: ̂  y^^xr-
Bulidlng Permit#: ^tOO^-'OOOf 

^LgASE PRINT CLEARLY - FlU OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

y! Owner of Premises /c!?/^>7 ^ t>OHn<^ (^^rtr^ ; 

yi Address c ^ O /iCoi >^^ /€ (j ^ Phone# ^ ' ^ ^ f " 7 ^ / 

yjMali^gAddress W^^hfl^y M^ /cy / /^ ^{/r' ^ /O 99/~ Fax# S^^ ">-o^<j ĉ  

Name of Architect - . 

Address :; ^ Rione 

NameofCDnlractor 

file:///AHth


Address Phone. 

State whether applicant Is owner, lessee, agent, architect, enQlneer or builder 

If applicant Is a coloration, signature of duly authorized officer. : •_ 
(Name and title of corporats officer) 

1. On what street la property iooated? On the ' ^sideof 
(?^.EorW) 

and feet^m the interseofion of 

2. Zone or use district In which premises are situated •. ; i s property a Hood zone? Y_ 

3. Tax Map Description: Section /( Bloclc. I Lot / 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction, 

a. Existing use and occupancy __,.^ b. Intended use and occupancy _ 

5. Nature of work (check If applteable) [ ] N « W Kdg. QAddltton Q Alteratton Q Repair d ] Removal QDemolhton^Other 

' 6 . Is this a corner tot? _ J :̂̂ Xi'̂ //î  ^ ' ^ 3 

7. Dimensions of entire new conslructlon. Front Rear Depth Height No. of stories \ 

8. If dwefling, number of dwefling units: Number of dwelling units on each Hoor ; 

Number of bedrooms Baths Totets Heafing Plant G a 8 _ „ Oil. 
Etectric/Hot Air Hot Water ^ If Garage, number of cars 

9. tf bu6»)s«t. conunaroiai or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use. 

Si^JRlUII 10. Estimated cost Fee 



date 
APPLICATiON FOR BUILDING PERMIT 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. ORANGE COUNTY. NEW YORK 
Pursuant to Ntw York Stats Building Cods and Town Ordinances 

Building Inspector: Michael L Babeock 
AsiL Inspeeiors Frank UsI & Louts Kryehsar 
New Windsor Town Hall 
655 Union Avenue 
New Windsor. New York 12553 
{845)563-4618 
(845)563-4695 FAX 

Bidgfnsp Examined. 
RreinspExafniried. 

Approved. 
V Disapproved. 

Permit No. 

WSTRUCnONS 

A. This appiicafon must be completely filled in by ^ewrlter or in initwidaubmittsdU) the Buidnginsp 
B. Plot plan showing bcafion of lot and buildings on premises, relafonshlp fo atQolnihg premises or pubBo s%«ets or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property must be drawn on ^B diagram, which is part of (his application. 
C. This appfication must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed conshicSon and two complete sets of 

specificaiions. Plans and î )eGJfioations sha9 descr&e &)e nature of the work to be performed, the matnlals and equipment to be used and 
Installed and details of sfruotural, meohanicai and pkimb!ng.instBila8on8. 

D. The work covered by Sils applicatbn may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit 
E. Upon ^proval of Sifs appHcaiion, the Buiicfing inapecbr w i i^ua a Buli(^g Permit to the applicant togeiher with approved set of plans and 

specifk^sifons. Such permit and approved plans and speoificatfons shall be kept on tie premises, avapable for Inspecfon throughout the 
process of the work. X 

F. No building shaH be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose w h a t e ^ unfi a Cerlificats of Occupancy ahaii have been granted by 
the Building Inspector. ' 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Bulding ln8pook)r for the issuance of a Bulltfing PermR pursuant to the New York BuHding Consfruoeon 
Code Ordffiances of 8ie Town of New Windsor tor 8ie omsVuclon of buScfinga, addifona. or d f e i ^ m . or tor removal or demcriitton or use of property 
68 herein descHbed. The appiicanf agrees to comply wl8i all appitoabie laws, ordinanoes, reguiatfons and certifies 9iathe la the owner or agent of 
all that certaki tot, piece or parcel of land and/or buflding described in this appltoafion and if not the owner, that he Has been duly and property 
authorized to makeiiis app^oation andjo^assume responstoilty for the owner in connecfton wKh this !9}pi{cafk>n. 

I n ^ g g ^ 
(SlgnaWreofAppil 

t:Po /^^Ta^^oL' ic<ff^4f/f^^/ix^Y^I\ 
(AdtkessofAppftoanQ 

f 



V-.fc.I U. I 

PLOT PLAN 
(Ovimer't Address) 

NOTE: Looate all b\iM\nq9 and indicate ad set bade dimensions. Appifcant must Indicate tlie buRding 
line or lines dearly and distlndiy on tiie drawings. 

N 

w 

- f r 
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 11/8/01 

APPLICANT: Thomas Curtin 
20 Hunter Road 
Washingtonville, NY 10992 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 

FOR: Pool Tables Plus 

LOC'ATED AT: 11 Quassaick Avenue 

ZONE: NC Sec/Blk/Lot: 14-1-1 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Retail 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Proposed 5ft x 8ft wall sign will exceed maximum height size of 2ft6in. 

O 
Ls^ 

I 



PERMITTED One2ft6in 
wall sign 

ZONE: NC USE: 48-14-H-l-B-l 

Wall - SIGN: #1 

FREESTANDING: 

HEIGHT: 

WIDTH: 

WALL SIGNS: 

TOTAL ALL SIGNS: 

FEET FROM ANY LOT LINE: 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE: 

5ft 

8ft 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

2ft6in 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE,W/ATrACHED MAP 



PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEM DAYS TO PROCESS 
IMPORTANT 

YOU MUST CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED 4NSPECT10N8 OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspections wil be made in most cases but ̂ ose listed below must be made or Certificate of Occupancy may be wiSiheld. Do not mistake 
an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed .bek>w. Unless an in4>ection report is left on the job indk»ifino approval of one of these nspections it has 
not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the work, ^ l y (fisapproved work must be reinspected after correctipn. 

t 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

RECI 

0 Y 2001 

When excavating is complete and footing forms are in place (before pouring.) 
Foundation inspeofon. Check here for wateiproofing and footing drains. 
inspect gravel base under concrete fk>or8 and underslab plumbing. 
When framing, rough plumbing, rough electric and before being covered. 
Insulation. 
Final inspectkin for Certificate of Occut>ancy. Have on hand eleckicai inspection data and 
completed at this time. WeH water test required and engineer's certifKafion letter for septk: system required. 
Driveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
$50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twkie. 
CaH 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedule inspectun. 
There will be no inspectkins unless yeOow permit card is posted. 
Sewer pemiits must be obtained akmg witti bulkling permits for new houses. 
SeptK permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing end perc test 
Road opening permits must be obtained from Town C t ^ s office. 

IVED 

is to be 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Building Pernfilt *:^£:^j_=_j^-^ 

All building permits will need a Certificate of Occupancy or a Certficate of Compliance and here is no fee for 

AmPAWT OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COMP A UABILITY INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IS 

REQUIRED BEFOREPERm WILL REISSUED 

Owner of Premisea-

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - R U OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPUES TO YOU 

Address / / ^ ^ . S'^qAk 
^ 

Mailing Address, .S2 ̂  ^ 

-PHone» ^ < ^ P ^ A V C 

Fax# S^H^i^ 

Name of Architect ^ ^ ^ i P f \ ^ r d ^ j p 

Address 

Name of Contractor 

> • Phone - , 



Address Phone fJif-oit^fif / S^Cff- JT^^o 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder ^LLJIA A / ' 

If applicant is a coloration, signature of duly authorized officer. : 
(Name and title of corporate officer) 

1: On what street is property tacated? On the. A / ŝlde of ^l^ a SS o.f > k^ ff^ -e 
Q (N^.EorW) . 

and (^(D/'tn Jt / Q ^ f e e t ^ m the intersection of (L niOb^ ix^ ^ 

2. Zone or use district in which premises are sitjated Ms property a fkwd zone? Y N \ ^ 

3. Tax Map Description: Section / ^ Block C—-^ Lot / 

yp ajM 

4. State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction, 

a. Existing use and occupancy. b. Intended use and occupancy 

5. Nature of work {check if applicable) [^Jew BIdg. [ ]^dditon QAIteratkjn QRepar Q Removal Q D e m o W o n H O ^ S / ^ / 7 

6. Is this a corner lot? C /v^ ̂  

7. Dimensnns of entire new construction. Front Height ̂ ^ No. of stories ^ 

8. If dwelling, number of dwelling units: Number of dwelling units on each floor \ : 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets Healing Plant Gas Oil. 
Electric/Hot Air Hot Water If Garage, number of cars 

9. If business, commerciai or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of \s»ib. 

10. Estimated cost o Fee 

.*v. 
4 ^ , 



y l3o /QT APPLfCATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
d«te TOWN OF MEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Pursuant to New Yorit State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

Building inspector: Michael L BsbcocK BIdg Insp Examined. 
Asst inspectors Frank Lis! & Louts Kryehear Fire Insp Examined. 
New Windsor Town Hall i^-. •-̂  Approved. 
555 Union Avenue . • --^ . '-= Disapproved. 
NewWindsor. New York 12553 "• Permit No. 
(845)563-4618 
(845)563-4695 FAX 

; . 

INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted to the Budding Inspector. 
B. Plot plan showing tocation of tot and buildings on premises, relattonshlp to adjoining premises or pubQc streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

d.e?criptiqn of layout of property must be drawn on ^e diagram, v t̂oh Is part of this application. 
C. This applicatton must be accompanied by two complete sets of plans showing proposed cons^ctton and two complete sets of 

specificattons. Rans and specfficatkins shall describe the nature of ttie work to be performed, the materials and equipment to be used and 
installed and details of structural, mechantoal and plumbing installattons. 

D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit 
E. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector win issue a Building Permit to the applicant togetfier with approved set of plans and 

specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications sfiall be kept on the premises, available tor inspection throughout the 
progress of the work. 

F. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Gertificate of Occupancy shall have been granted by 
the Building Inspector. •. v- % 

' APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to tiie Building Inspector for the Issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York Building Construction 
Code Ordinances of the Town of htew Windsor for the constructton of buidings, additions, or alterattons, or for removal or demofition or use of property 
8s h«-ein described. The applicant ayees to comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations and certifies that he is tiie owner or agent of 
all that certain tot. piece or parcel of land and/or building desCTft̂ 'd in this appltoation and If not the owner, that he has been duly and properly 
authorized to make this appll^tion and to assume responsibility for the owner in connection witfi tiiis application. 

Tignahire^^Jjeant) j ^ ' ^ ' ^ .:?P (Addressof ApplfcanQ / < i > ^ / ^ 

(Owner's Signature) 



PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and Indicate all set back dimensions. Applicant must Indicate the building 
line or lines clearly and distinctly on the drawings. 

N 

W 

/ ' 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: /1 p/o^ 

Applicant Information: M^C'^'^^^ 
(a) ""Thut-̂ .î ? ^oin^c> Cx/r-U^ Ĉ Q U c / ^ U r ^ ^ M^VtL<L ixJ. tt^"^^ 

(Name, a d d r e s s and phone of A p p l i c a n t ) \j (Owner) 
(b) -

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) 

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

I ) Use Variance (X. ) Sign Variance 

( ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III. Property Information: ^,-^ , \ v/ 

(Zone) (Addresj 
(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? 

Drmation: ^^-^ \ ,^\ ) / -̂  

(Address) (S B L) (Lot size) 

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to 2BA approval of this 
application? W^ __• ' /s?/?-̂  

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? Ivfj . 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? _jjg .' 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? Uo 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? Ui> . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: yjp 

IV. Use Variance./Vr 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) \ 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and tile a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

V. Area variance: Nj|f) 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. . 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Width 
Reqd. Front Yd. • 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant it 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the 
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

A 
(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from Nev-/ Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign 1 ;) ̂  G" 3' ^ O' U^' 
Sign ^ _ 
Sign 3 a ' 6'' <3 ' ^\ 3' 3" 5 ̂ 4 SlyS 
Sign 

a ' 
^ ' 
a* 

0" 
fc" 
6 " 

v^(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 
signs. 
5>c^^i ̂ JTrx...^^ ̂ \vUv^lo\- n<»-Vvi<f-̂  VJ.̂ »̂ v̂ \< -Crow, Ŝ -̂ ^̂ - ti>̂ ^ b^^oVar^r^ U ^A.^ 3 6^0^^^^ ^^^ 

^ {c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs? 

^ ? _ ^ _ E > _ : \^ : 

VII. Interpretation, nfjft' 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. . 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

/ VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you otfer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



i^.' 

" upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New Windsor Zoning is 
fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

]z: 

Attachments required: 
— Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
-" Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 
Copy of deed and title policy. 
Copy(ies) of site plan of survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ /52>. P<y and the second 
check in the amount of $ S^fi. fft>, each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WliN'DSOR. 

(/ Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

X. Attidavit. 

Date: il nlo 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

) SS. : 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

(Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

I^da.Y of Ĉ J:7̂ ĝ̂ ^ 

XI. 2BA Action: 

(a) Public Hearing date: 

, ^ C > ^ J 2 : 
PATRICIA A. CORSETn 

Notary Public, State of New York 
No. 01BA4904434 

Qualified in Orange County - • 
Commission Expires August 31, 2£^Q. 

.m 



i f 

Date 

IX) 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

Francos Roth 
168 N. Dmy Lane 

Mze.i 

DR. 

DATE 

I^/B/OI /Ulu. T^^ouj i^A^/-/ 
m^^c^^ " 
i> (̂.urV^ - 3 
r a rVw^-4 - / ^ ^ ^ 
CdAfî vi!. ' X 
(?f);.DL4?r - ^ 
/^^lK.et/-M-
li^niuamf - "̂  
Qi Cocfĉ  - 3 . 
1^4-r;< - ^ 

^Tj-€r<b- A^Hl^9re£*^ai^i^ - 3 ^ 

•^-a^ 

CLAIMED 

: ^ ^ " ) 

lcif« 

a^)L 
en) 
dX) 

ALLOWED 
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December 17, 2001 5 

MR> TORLEY: Request for 2 ft. 6 in. height for facade 
si^n ĵ l, 6 in. height for sign #2, plus an additional 
facade sign at Pool Tables Plus at 11 Quassaick Avenue 
in an NC zone. No one is here on this one, we'll hold 
off on that one. 
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CTOTIN. THOMAS 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 2 ft. 6 in. height for facade 
sign #1, 6 in. height for sign #2, plus an additional 
facade sign at Pool Tables Plus at 11 Quassaick Avenue 
in an HC zone. 

Mr. Thomas Curtin appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. CURTIN: I don't have anything here, I didn't know 
if: I was supposed to bring something. 

MR. KAN£: No, this is more preliminary, let us know 
what you want to do. For the public hearing, I 
appreciate a couple of pictures of the building so we 
can see what you want to do with the sign, some 
pictures of the signs. 

MR. TORLEY: Why do you need the extra signs? 

MR. CURTIN: Truthfully, I thought that the signs were 
all approved with the building permit that's when the 
signs were put up. 

MR. KANE: Existing signs that are on the building now? 

MR;. CURTIN: No, I totally renovated the whole 
building, it was across, now it's up and down and I 
thought it was the same square footage. So I didn't 
think there was going to be a problem. 

MR. TORLEY: It was a non-conforming sign before so 
once you got rid of it, if you change it even a little 
bit, you start over. 

MR. CURTIN: Cause what it is the one on the front is 
up already and the 3 x 6 sign once they told me there 
was a problem, I didn't put that up. In the meantime, 
I have awnings over the windows and the entrance and 
the awning guy did me a favor and wrote Pool Tables 
Plus on one of the awnings. 

MR. TORLEY: It is a nice improvement but awnings--
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MR. BABCOCK: I think window signs are exempt, I don't 
think the awning sign is. 

MR. TORLEY: The awning is movable? 

MR. CURTIN: No, it's fixed. 

MR. TORLEY: If it's fixed, does it count as part of 
the architecture? 

MR. BABCOCK: I would say it would be safe to cover it. 

MR. TORLEY: So I would suggest that you get, assume 
that those, your name on the awnings counts as a sign, 
we'll change your request for a variance to include 
that so you're covered regardless. 

MR. KANE: Definitely some pictures. 

MR. CURTIN: Take pictures of them. 

MR. KANE: So we can see them. 

MR. CURTIN: 3 x 6 sign I didn't even put up, I figured 
before I put it up— 

MR. KANE: Finish up here before you put it up. 

MR. TORLEY: Be prepared to talk about why you want the 
extra signs and just I want to isn't really, you have 
to have some good reason for it. 

MR. KANE: Road traffic, people see it. 

MR. TORLEY: The speed that they go by, that kind of 
thing. 

MR:. REIS: I just want to disclose to the board that 
Mr. Curtin bought his building through the services of 
my company, I don't feel that it's going to impact my 
ability to make a decision on this one way or the 
other. It's all done. I'm just disclosing that we did 
have and interest in it. 

MR. KRIEGER: Whether it succeeds or fails isn't going 
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to have any financial impact on you. 

MR. REIS: No impact at all. 

MR. TORLEY: Thank you. 

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we set up Mr. Curtin 
for his requested variances for his signs at 11 
Quassaick Avenue. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 


